
From:                                         Chaney Shaner
Sent:                                           Tuesday, September 5, 2023 1:47 PM
To:                                               Pam Ripley
Subject:                                     Planning Commission
 
Hi Pam!
 
I can’t find the email where you requested it, but wanted to let you know your Planning Commission notice has been posted to the website.
 
Home: https://www.gahanna.gov/public-notice-planning-commission-wednesday-september-13/
Planning Commission page: https://www.gahanna.gov/planning-commission/
 
Thank you!
 
CHANEY SHANER
Marketing and Communications Specialist
Marketing and Communications
 

City of Gahanna
200 S. Hamilton Rd. 
Gahanna, Ohio 43230 
614.342.4048 (Desk)
614.579.8516 (Cell)
chaney.shaner@gahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov
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From:                                         Becky Whittington
Sent:                                           Thursday, August 31, 2023 12:17 PM
To:                                               Pam Ripley
Subject:                                     RE: Public Notice
 
Posted to kiosks.
Becky   
 
BECKY WHITTINGTON
Administrative Assistant 
Mayor’s Office
 

City of Gahanna
200 S. Hamilton Rd.
Gahanna, Ohio 43230 
614.342.4045
614.342.4100 (Fax)
Becky.Whittington@Gahanna.gov  
www.Gahanna.gov

  
 
From: Pam Ripley <pam.ripley@gahanna.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 11:22 AM
To: Communications <communications@gahanna.gov>; Becky Whittington <becky.whittington@gahanna.gov>
Subject: Public Notice
 
Hello,
 
Attached is the public notice that needs posted on the board and online no later than next Wednesday, Sept. 6th EOD.  I have submitted a web revision online.
 
Thank you,
 
PAM RIPLEY

DEPUTY CLERK OF COUNCIL

Council Office
 

 
CITY OF GAHANNA
200 S. Hamilton Rd.
Gahanna, Ohio 43230 
desk: 614.342.4092
pam.ripley@gahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov
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